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Raquel Tully . RS - 11

From: Paula isler

Sent:  Monday, August 11, 2008 9:43 AM

To: Raquel Tully ' BV VRCTY B TP
Subject: RE: OCS Communications, Inc. (TH065 and TK099) 8 6 3 < AUG 14 2008

Good morning.

For the first $500 check for THOE5, please deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the
balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documentation in
Docket No. 080344-TC.

For the second $500 check for TK099, please deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the
balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documentation in
Docket No. 080400-TI.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 9:20 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

| received two checks from OCS for $500.00, the company codes they referenced was TK099 and THO65. Please let me know
what the $500.00 is for
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Docket No. 080400-YL Date Docketed: 06/26/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK099, issued
to 0CS Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time violation
of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,,

Company: OCS Communications, Inc. Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
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Docket No.080400-TI Date Docketed: 06/26/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK099, issued
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